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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF MRC PERMIAN COMPANY

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 23362

NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBIT G

MRC Permian Company (“MRC”), applicant in the above-referenced case, gives notice
that it is filing the attached exhibit for acceptance into the record.

Supplemental Exhibit G is email correspondence dated March 2, 2023, between MRC’s
landman, Nicholas Weeks, and Chevron Midcontinent, LP’s (“Chevron”) landman, Candace

Howard, confirming that Chevron waives notice as to Case No. 23362.

Respectfully submitted,

HOLLAND & HART LLP

AT

Michael H. Feldewert

Adam G. Rankin

Julia Broggi

Paula M. Vance

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208
(505) 988-4421

(505) 983-6043 Facsimile
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
agrankin@hollandhart.com
jbroggi@hollandhart.com
pmvance@hollandhart.com

ATTORNEYS FOR MRC PERMIAN COMPANY
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FW: Request for additional information on Jimmy Anderson 0301 Fed Com 123H & 124H

Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com=
To Paula M. Vance ' Adam Rankin

Retention Policy Inbox 120 Days - Remove [tems (4 months) Expires 6/30/2023

® Follow up. Start by Thursday, March 2, 2023, Due by Thursday, March 2, 2023,
You replied to this message on 3/2/2023 8:39 AM,
This message was sent with High importance,

Action ltems

From: Nick Weeks <NWeeks@matadorresources com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:37:52 AM

To: LaBron - Howard, Candace <tandacelabron(@chevron.com>

Cc: Moss, Grace <Grace Davenport@chevron.com=

Subject: Re: Request for additional information on Jimmy Anderson 0301 Fed Com 123H & 124H

Yes, of course. Thank you.

Thanks,

Nick

From: LaBron - Howard, Candace <candacelabron@chevron.com:>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:36:40 AM

To: Nick Weeks <NWeeks@matadorresources.com>

Cc: Moss, Grace <Grace.Davenport@chevron.com:>
Subject: RE- Request for additional information on Jimmy Anderson 0301 Fed Com 123H & 124H

FEXTERNAL EhiAiL™
We are willing to waive so long as we can still potentially discuss a JOA post hearing.

From: Nick Weeks <MWeeks@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 B:38 AM

To: LaBron - Howard, Candace <candacelabron@chevron.com>

Ce: Moss, Grace <Grace Davenport@chevron.com:

Subject: [**EXTERMAL**] Re: Reguest for additional information on limmy Anderson 0301 Fed Com 123H & 124H

Ensure the email

Candace,
Good morning. P o« \ou pi=zse et me know if Chevron would be willing o waive the notice for case #23362 on the 1237

Thanks,
Nick

From: Nick Weeks
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:22:17 PM

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Supplemental Exhibit No. G
Submitted by: MRC Permian Company
Hearing Date: March 2, 2023
Case Nos. 23362
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